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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 205550001
February 23, 1994

Docket No. 50-368

Mr. Jerry W. Yelverton

Vice President, Operations ANO
Entergy Operations, Inc.

Route 3 Box 1376

Russellville, Arkansas 72801

Dear Mr. Yelverton:

SUBJECT: COMPLIANCE WITH ELECTRICAL CIRCUITRY ISOLATION REQUIREMENTS AT
ARKANSAS NUCLEAR ONE, UNIT 2 (ANO-2) (TAC NO. MB2550)

During the electrical distribution system functional inspection (EDSFI) at
ANO-2, the inspection team raised a concern regarding circuitry isolation.

By letter dateu June 18, 1992, the NRC staff concluded that the design basis
calculation for the coordination of primary and secondary containment
penetration overcurrent protection devices to protect the electrical conductor
from damage, indicates several instances where no protection exists for
overload conditions. The staff requested that Entergy Operations reassess
this situation and initiate appropriate corrective actions if necessary.

By Tetter dated September 4, 1992, Entergy Operations responded to the
containment penetration concern. The staff reviewed this response and asked
for further clarification by letter dated February 26, 1993. Entergy
Operations provided additional information and a revised calculation on
August 20, 1993.

The staff’'s review of the revised calculation for the coordination of
containment overcurrent protective devices indicates that backup protection
does not exist for some circuits, as noted in the enclosed supplementary
safety evaluation. Therefore, the design is not in conformance with
Regulatory Guide 1.63. However, it is not clear, based on statements in the
Safety Analysis Report (SAR), that compliance with Regulatory Guide 1.63 was
part of the original licensing basis. Further, based on present plant
operating experience and the likelihood of equipment failures due to overload
current conditions, the staff believes that the safety significance of
accident events given a failed primary protective device is low.

Nevertheless, similar EDSFI team findings at other nuclear power plants
indicate that the existing staff position regarding containment overcurrent
protection should be examined to assess the safety significance of overload
current (fault) conditions and whether future revisions should be made to
Regulatory Guide 1.63. Therefore, pending generic resolution of the safety
significance of overload currents for containment electrical penetration
overcurrent protection, the deviation to Regulatory Guide 1.63 is acceptable

o NRC FLE CENTER COPY [/,
5 9
AR 248580 1l



Mr. Jerry W. Yelverton -2 -

at this time. However, the staff recommends that Entergy Operations continue
to assess its position with regard to only one protection device as sufficient
for the overload region, while the staff conducts its generic assessment.

Sincerely,

R T M

Thomas W. Alexion, Project Manager
Project Directorate IV-1

Division of Reactor Projects - I1I/IV/¥
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
Supplementary Safety
Evaluation

cc w/enclosure:
See next page



Mr. Jerry W. Yelverton
Entergy Operations, Inc.

cC:

Mr. Harry W. Keiser, Executive Vice
President & Chief Operating Officer

Entergy Operations, Inc.

P. 0. Box 31995

Jackson, Mississippi 239286

Mr. Charles B. Brinkman, Manager
Washington Nuclear Operations
ABB Combustion Engineering

Nuclear Power
12300 Twinbrook Parkway, Suite 330
Rockville, Maryland 20852

Mr. Nicholas S. Reynolds
Winston & Strawn

1400 L Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-3502

Mr. Robert B. Borsum

Licensing Representative

B&W Nuclear Technologies

1700 Rockville Pike, Suite 525
Rockville, Maryland 20852

Senior Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. 0. Box 310

London, Arkansas 72847

Regional Administrator, Region IV
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011

Honorable C. Doug Luningham
County Judge of Pope County
Pope County Courthouse
Russellville, Arkansas 72801

Ms. Greta Dicus, Director
Division of Radiation Control

and Emergency Management
Arkansas Department of Health
4815 West Markham Street
Little Rock, Arkansas 72205-3867

Arkansas Nuclear One, Unit 2

Mr. Jerrold G. Dewease

Vice President, Operations Support
Entergy Operations, Inc.

P. 0. Box 31995

Jackson, Mississippi 39286

Mr. Robert B. McGehee

Wise, Carter, Child & Caraway
P. 0. Box 651

Jackson, Mississippi 39286

Admiral Kinnaird R. McKee, USN (Ret)
214 South Morris Street
Oxford, Maryland 21654
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at this time. However, the staff recommends that Entergy Operations continue
to assess its position with regard to only one protection device as sufficient
for the overload region, while the staff conducts its generic assessment.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:

Thomas W. Alexion, Project Manager
Project Directorate 1V-1

Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV,V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
Supplementary Safety
Evaluation

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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